

Pranav Vitthalrao

Nimkar

Contact

Address:

Flat No. C-58, 11 Manjil
Apartment, Narela New Delhi
40, India
Postal Code - 110040

Phone:

+91 8087881459

Email:

nimkarpranav249@gmail.com

Date of Birth:

20/08/1993

Languages

English
Marathi
Hindi

Summary

Currently I am working as a Junior Engineer in B G Shirke Construction Technology Pvt. Ltd. The work in current job is mainly on ETABS and SAFE design software. I have more than one year of experience in design concrete structures on ETABS 2018 software. I also have experience of design of latest version of ETABS 2019. I have certification in AutoCAD planning as well as Staad-Pro design. Other than my current job profile I worked as a Junior Engineer in Gughane Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Yavatmal. After that I worked as an Assistant Professor in Jagadambha College of Engineering, Yavatmal. After completing my post-graduation in Structural Engineering. I worked as a visiting faculty in Government college of Engineering, Amravati for the subjects Engineering Mechanics and Strength of Materials.

Career Objective

To learn and function effectively in an organization where hard work and sincerity is appreciated and strive for excellence of the organization by making the best use of my knowledge.

Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Punctual
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused

Experience

Junior Engineer – 01/02/2020 and currently working
B G Shirke Construction Technology Pvt. Ltd. Delhi

Visiting Lecturer – 01/09/2019 to 18/12/2019
Government College of Engineering, Amravati.

Assistant Professor – 01/01/2017 to 31/05/2017
Jagadambha college of Engineering, Yavatmal.

Junior Engineer – 15/05/2015 to 31/12/2016
Gughane Infrastructures Pvt. Ltd., Yavatmal

Education

Master of Technology: **Structural Engineering** – 2019 **CGPA - 8.04**
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati.

Bachelor of Engineering: **Civil Engineering** – 2015 **CGPA – 8.09**
Rashtrasant Tukdoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpur.

HSC : **Science** – 2011 **Percentage – 79.50**
Maharashtra State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education, Pune.

SSC : **Science** – 2009 **Percentage - 86.76**
Maharashtra State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education, Pune.

Personal Profile

Name : Pranav Vitthalrao Nimkar

Nationality : INDIAN

Hobbies : Listening songs, playing chess.

Permanent Address: Flat No. 4
Saishraddha Appartment Plot No. 273
Sector 24 Nigdi, Pune 411044

Computer Skills

ETABS
SAFE
STAAD- PRO
Auto CAD

Projects

Master of Technology Dissertation on “**Potential Use of PZT Resonant Frequency Shift Technique for the Estimation of Concrete Beam Stiffness**”

Bachelor of Engineering Project on "**Seismic Analysis of Multi-storey RCC Building**"

Seminars and Papers

Conference paper on “**Identification of Enhanced Stiffness of Beam by EMI Frequency Shift Technique**”

Seminar on “**Suitability of partial replacement of cement with rice husk ash in concrete**”

Paper presentation on "**Structural Health Monitoring**"

Extracurricular Activities

- Attended workshop on "Advances in Concrete Technology".
- Co-organizer in "Layout Planning".
- Team Member in various events.
- Participation in “Social Activity”.

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:

Place:

(PRANAV V. NIMKAR)